From: Elizabeth Knight

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 11:51 AM

To: clerk@hamilton.ca; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Wilson,
Maureen <Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron
<Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder <Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>;
Hwang, Tammy <Tammy.Hwang@hamilton.ca>; Francis, Matt
<Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom <Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls,
Esther <Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-Paul <John-
Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad <Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff
<Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark <Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Cassar,
Craig <Craig.Cassar@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Alex <Alex.Wilson@hamilton.ca>;
Spadafora, Mike <Mike.Spadafora@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted
<Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Property tax savings

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Dear Councillors Esther Pauls and Matt Francis,

Regarding your motions to cut funding to the Climate Office - NO WAY.

We declared a climate emergency six years ago and are only now getting started with
putting it into action. As a taxpayer in Hamilton | fully support the work of Dr. Lukasik

and her team and would like to see more funding for that office to expand programs.

Maybe you could focus on cutting taxes by converting parking lots to housing, or taking
another look at the Police budget?

Sincerely,
E. Knight
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